
Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

From: Michael Stephenson
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk; Ramsay, Seth; Lee, Joshua (he/him/his)
Cc: Michuda, Colleen E.; Annicella, Alan (he/him/his); Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers); Floyd, Tanya; Henderson,

Jessica; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Smith, Quantindra
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Walmart, Inc. FIFRA-04-2023-0724(b)
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 6:38:49 PM

Thank you and I am acknowledging receipt.
 
Mike Stephenson
Lead Counsel – EHS
michael.stephenson@walmart.com
Mobile: +1 (678) 863-2120
 
This email and any attachments are from an attorney and may be privileged. They should
be treated as confidential. If you have received this email in error, please destroy it
immediately and notify the sender.
 
From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 1:43 PM
To: Michael Stephenson <Michael.Stephenson@walmart.com>; Ramsay, Seth
<Ramsay.Seth@epa.gov>; Lee, Joshua (he/him/his) <Lee.Joshua@epa.gov>
Cc: Michuda, Colleen E. <Michuda.Colleen@epa.gov>; Annicella, Alan (he/him/his)
<Annicella.Alan@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers) <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>;
Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
<R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD
AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra
<Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>
Subject: EXT: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Walmart, Inc. FIFRA-04-2023-0724(b)
 
EXTERNAL: Report suspicious emails to Email Abuse.

Good afternoon,
 
Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed
on February 21, 2024, in the matter of Walmart, Inc. FIFRA-04-2023-0724(b).
 
Mr. Stephenson—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-
referenced documents?
 
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Shannon L. Richardson
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
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